

Electronically Received by PHMSA on 12/11/2023



Dear James A. Urisko,

Director, Southern Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

In response to CFP 2-2023-013-NOPV;
We are requesting a hearing to discuss the following NOPV Items:

6. § 192.465 External corrosion control: Monitoring.

Sailfish Point supplies propane to less than 10 customers and is not a Jurisdictional System. Ferrellgas is requesting that it be removed from any violation listings or penalty calculations.

9. § 192.741 Pressure limiting and regulating stations: Telemetry or recording gauges.

(a) Each distribution system supplied by more than one district pressure regulating station must be equipped with telemetry or recording pressure gauges to indicate the gas pressure in the district.

Ferrellgas is requesting dialogue on this matter to resolve questions we have about the validity of the need for telemetry or recording pressure gauges.

Ferrellgas will be represented by Counsel during the hearing.

Thank you,
Rufus Youngblood
Director Safety



Fuel Life Simply

One Liberty Plaza
Liberty, MO 64068
P: 816-792-7817
M: 816-806-0305
E: rufusyoungblood@Ferrellgas.com
Ferrellgas.com